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Todd E. Murphy /\I’M
September 24, 2014

Committee Meeting

A meeting of the Audit Committee will be held on Monday, September 29, 2014 at 10:45
a.m. in the College’s Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom, M2-1. Light refreshments will be
provided for the meeting. '

(1)

(2)

AGENDA — PUBLIC SESSION

2013-14 Final B et Results {Information Item):

Mr. Spiewak will provide an overview of the College’s budget results for fiscal
year 2013-14. The various factors which contributed to the favorable financial
performance results for the year will be reviewed in detail.

2013-14 Fiscal Year Audit Repgrt (Action Item):

Mr. Brian Page, Engagement Partner, and Ms. Elizabeth Ireland, Senior Manager,
from Grant Thornton will present the results of the 2013-14 fiscal year audit.
Attached separately is the draft of the 2014 Financial Statements. (Attachment
A) As shown in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Position, the College had a negative change in net position of $4,534,544 for the
year. Absent the impact of the Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability, net
position for the College would have increased by $4,106,657. The Financial
Statements include the GASB 44 statistical reporting. These are found on pages
53 to 62 of the 2014 Financial Statements. Committee recommendation of
acceptance of the 2013-14 fiscal year Grant Thornton audit report to the full

- Board is requested.



TEM/Ih

(3) Internal Audit Plan 2014-2016 Year Update (Information Item):

Mr. Robert Lucas, Internal Auditor, will present a status report on the 2014-2016
Audit Plan. :

(4) FEebruary 2015 Meeting Date (Information Item):

The next meeting of the Audit Committee will be scheduled in February 2015. At
that time, the Committee will discuss the 2013-2014 A-133 audit report.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

During any audit committee meeting; Management, The Independent Auditors or the
Internal Auditor may request an Executive Session to meet privately with the Audit
Committee.

Attachments

cc.

Dr. Donald Generals, Jr.

Mr. James P. Spiewak

Jill Garfinkle Weitz, Esq.

Mr. Robert Lucas

Representing Grant Thornton: Mr. Brian Page and Ms. Elizabeth Ireland
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT"’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

INTRODUCTION

This Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is based upon facts, decisions, and conditions known as of the
date of the audit report. The results for 2014 are compared to those for the 2013 fiscal year. The MD&A should be
read conjunction with the financial statements and accompanying notes which follow this section.

Community College of Philadelphia has prepared its financial statements in accordance with Government Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) principles which establish standards for external financial reporting for public colleges and
universities and require the financial statements be presented to focus on the College as a whole. The financial results
of the Community College of Philadelphia Foundation (the Foundation) are reported as a component unit. These
statements include the statistical reporting section in accordance with GASB Statement 44. '

This Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is based upon. facts, decisions, and conditions known as of the
date of the audit report. The results for 2014 are compared to thog the 2013 fiscal year.

Financial and Institutional Highlights

FTEs were 64 less (4% than the prior year which is

e Credit enrollments continue to be strong. Final .
except for the summer 2014 semester, exceeded the

better than state-wide and national trends. ;All seme
budget and the prior year actvals,
e Several renovation projects were completed”
projects included: a suite of class

eached substantial completion status duting the year. These
_iing laboratories and offices for the Architecture, Design and
éthistry labs and preparatory space; creation of a biochemistry-

Operating Revenues increasiéd by.$ 24million or 9.5%.
Operating Expenses increased by $2.14 million or 1.3%.
Nonoperating revenues decreased by 1.68 million ot 1.5%

Overview of Financial Statements

‘The College’s financial statements focus on the College as a whole, rather than upon individual funds or activities. The
GASB reporting model is designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the College’s finances and is
comprised of three basic statements: :

o The Szatement of Net Position presents information on the College’s assets and liabilities, with the difference
between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets serve as one indicator of
how the financial position of the College is changing

. "The Statement of Revenues, Excpenses, and Changes in Net Position presents information showing how the College’s net
assets changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are repotted as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues
and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods.

. ‘The Statement of Cash Flows is reported on the direct method. The direct method of cash flow reporting portrays
net cash flows from operations, financing, and investing receipts and disbursements.



Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphiz)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the financial statements. The notes contain details on both the accounting policies and procedures
that the College has adopted as well as additional information for certain amounts teported in the financial statements.

Net Position

The College’s net position reflect its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, and equipment), less
accumulated depreciation and outstanding debt incutred to acquire those assets. The College uses these capital assets
to provide setvices to students, faculty, and administration; consequently, these assets are not available for future
spending. Although the College’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that
the resoutces needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets thcmselves
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

$156.0 million. As a result of financial circumstances wh1 i
$4.1 million in the 2014 fiscal year priot to recording the
in net assets after recording the post-employment benefit
fell from a negative $15.3 million to a negative $26,0. millio
benefit liability (GASB 45) reporting requireme

$21.4 million. The other factor significantly red

‘The negative unrestricted net asset positi
benefit expense accruals in the am, 4



Community College of Philadelphia

(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Summary of Net Position

June 30,
L2004

‘Assets:
Current assets

‘Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets net of deprecia
Bond proceeds available for

" Other -

Llab ilities:

. Noncurrent liabilities

tion

campus constructic

2013

02

‘Net position:

. Netinvestment in capit

- Unrestricted
" Resteleted: : -
. Expendable

R

=55
oo
=t

Total net position




Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT"S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Assets

Current Assets increased by $.8 million in fiscal year 2014. Net receivables decreased while cash and cash equivalents
and short-term investments increased. The decrease in accounts receivable was primarily related to payment received
during the 2014 fiscal year from the Foundation for capital campaign pledges as well as the timing of the settlement
of the due to/from Foundation account at ]uﬂe 30, 2014, Other receivables are related to students, vendors and
governmental agencies.

Noncurrent assets decreased by $5.3 million. Bond Proceeds available for campus construction decreased as the
College completed renovation projects on the Main Campus in the West Building. These completed projects included
the creation of a suite of classtooms, teaching labs and offices for the Architecture, Design, and Construction
progtams (ADC), creating a new biochemistry lab and an engineerisis technology lab in the space formerly occupied
by the ADC program, creation of 2 research lab, and renovaiions

Renovations to two additional chemistry labs were at substantia compjenon status as of June 30, 2014. The College s
mvesfment in capital assets as of June 30, 2014 net of a mnulated derﬁ‘eaatlon was $179.5 million, a decrease of

Liabilities
scal year 2014 lAccounts payable and accrued liabilities
urrent labilities is $1,079,362 that represents the value of

Total current liabilides decreased by $1,
decreased by $564,000. Included in
medical claims incurred prior to Jun
providers. The College self-insut
2014 fiscal year to cap institutio:

financid xiaoéure for individuals with extraordinatily large claitas in a policy year.

The current portion of long-term delst eased by $2.34 million. This decrease was related to making the final
payments for the 2013 bond issue (which was a refinancing of the remaining principal of the 2009 bond issue) and a
dectease in the amount due for the 2008 bond issue based upon the amortization schedule. Payables to government
agencies increased by $1.1 million primartly due to unused State PHEAA funds

The College’s outstanding long-term debt was at $71.3 million as of June 2014, a decrease of $6.19 million from June
2013 reflecting principal payments made during the fiscal year. The present value of future post-retirement benefits
other than pensions, projected to be paid to retired employees, was prépared as of July 1, 2013 for reporting as of
June 30, 2014. As a result of some changes in actuarial assumptions, the amount of the liability increased by
$8,641,201 in fiscal year 2014. The increase was tempered by some changes made in the conditions of eligibility for
the post-retirement benefit that wete included in the new collective bargaining agreement. The College has elected to
phase in the reporting of the post-employment benefit Liability over a 30 year period and to continue to fund the costs
of the post-retirement benefit out of the College’s annual budgeted revenues. A separate trust has not been

* established to fund any portion of this liability. 'The cumulative estimated value for the accrued post-employment

benefir liability in fiscal years 2014, 2013, and 2012 was $47,396,561, $38,755,360, and $30,225,327 respectively.
Absent this reporting requirement, the College’s net assets as of June 30, 2013 would have been at a level of $119.9
million.



Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Capital lease obligations include technology associated with academic and administrative computing as well as digital
press and copter equipment. It also includes the remaining obligations ($3.6 million) associated with a fifteen year
performance guarantee contract with Johnson Controls, Inc. Under the terms of this contract, the College completed

ten separate capital projects, having a value of $3.3 million, which addressed critical infrastructure renewal needs at the

Co]lege s tain campus facilities and are reducing operating costs through energy and other facility operating cost
savings. The performance contract terms guarantee that the opetational costs savings from the ten projects will pay a

substantial portion of the capital lease expense.

Statement of revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

The change in net position for fiscal years 2014, 2013, and 2012 was a negative $4.5 million, negative $4.2 million and
negative $2.8 million, respectively. The following table quantifies the changes:

Operanng rcvenues . S
Net tuition and fees

' Augiliary enterprises and others6iis

Operating expenses

Opemiogloss

Net nonoperating revenues

Change in net assets before other revenues

i

Total change in net position

e

2012

' 1661 _‘ 1640

a0

sy

- (1248)

108.0

1105 1122

ey

i68)

(45)$ o

28

10



Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

Juae 30, 2014 and 2013

Operating Revenues

The largest sources of operating revenue for the College are student tuition and fees and auxiliary enterprise revenues.
In 2014, the tuition charge per credit was $153, an increase of $5 over the 2013 per credit tuition charge of $148. The
Technology Fee was unchanged at $28 per credit. The General College Fee, which supports student life programs and
athletics, remained unchanged at $4 per credit. The College charges course fees which range from $75 to §300 in
selected high-cost courses. Average total tuition and fee revenue per credit for 2014 was $192.61, an increase of $4.84
ot 2.6% over the averape pet credit charge in fiscal 2013 of $187.61. Auxiliary enterprise revenues are generated from
bookstore, food service and parking operations.

"Tuition and fee revenue totaled $78,732,758 in fiscal year 2014, $75,272,804 in 2013 and $73,744,923 in 2012, which is

offset by the ‘scholarship allowance’ amounts for 2014, 2013, and 2012, respectively of, $43,395,057, $43,269,962, and

$43,563,813. The scholarship allowance represents tuition and fee pagyments made using public.and private grants and

scholarships. The relatively stable scholarship allowance amountsibetween fiscal 2014 and fiscal 2013 are reflective of

the stable enrollments couplcd with the small increase in th era Pell financial aid award amounts for the 2014

fiscal yeat. The increase in Student Tuition was driven by.two factors: tite 5 pet credit hour increase that went into
effect for the Fall 2013 semester and a change in billing pélicy for course withdraws ptiot to census date.

is reported in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses

seceived from the Community College of Philadelphia

ost for its partnership with Smgle Stop USA.  Single Stop

amilies nattonwide by connecting students to state and

HSeEgE :"The aim is to help students overcome economic barriers,
economic mobility.

Gift revenue in the amount of $§100,000 was receivé
and Changes in Net Assets. This value reflects a cot
Foundation that was used to partially pay the
USA, is 2 nonprofit organization that delivers s
federal financial resources and local comiy
continue with their education and mewe:t

Nonoperating Revenues

State appropriations in fiscal year 2 excluding capital appropriations, totaled $28,179,310 a slight decrease of
$60,514 over the $28,239,824 received in fiscal year 2013. In fiscal year 2012, the College received $28,229,309.

Total 2014 City funding was $26,409,207, a §1 million increase (3.9%) over the amount received in fiscal years 2013
and 2012. Of the funding appropriation, $18,346,138 was used for operating budget purposes in 2014. In fiscal year
2013, $18,063,705 of the total approptiation was used for operating purposes and $17,562,197 in fiscal year 2012.

Net investment income was $695,167 in fiscal year 2014, $332,708 in 2013, and $1,098,141 in 2012. Included in net
investment income for 2014 is an unrealized gain of $323866, and a realized loss of $109,351 for all investment
activity as of June 30, 2014.

In fiscal year 2012-13, the College received 2 gift from the Community College of Philadelphia Foundation in the
amount of §2,809,152. This represented the value of contributions and pledges received for the construction projects.
State grants and contracts decreased by approximately $600,000 and nongovernmental grants increased by
appro:umately $585,000. The decrease in state grants and contracts was primarily related to the receipt of a RACP
grant in fiscal year 2013 while the inctease in nongovernmental grants was related to additional funding for the
Gateway to College program.

11



Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT*S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Capital Appropriations

The State provided capital funding for debt service and capital purchases in the amounts of $6,109,663 and $6,384,089
for fiscal years 2014 and 2013 respectively. The amount teceived in fiscal year 2012 was $6,327,091. The College
used $7,859,206 of the total City appropriation of $26,409,207 in fiscal year 2014 for debt service and capital
purchases. In fiscal years 2013 and 2012, City appropriations used for debt service and capital purchases was
$7,435,502 and $7,757,010 respéctively. Included in unearned revenues is $407,722 of funds associated with the
conversion of general purpose classrooms to “smart” classrooms. The $407,722 represents funding from the State
{$203,861) and use of City appropriations ($203,861) received in 2014.

Expenses_; by Func;ion

June 30,

2013 2012
Inst;uction $66,436,3016 $62,1.62,440
Public service 155,657 62,796
Academic support 17,246,555 17,723,410
Student services 22,810,350 21,913,072 21,075,190
Institutional suppott 25,229,115 26,216,369 23,281,334
'Phyi-sical plant operations 12,585,835 12,7.41,867 12,244 438
Depreciation 10,490,412 10,423,443 9,764,169
Student aid _ 10,459,176 8,327,636 10,014,970
Auxiliary enterprises 770,012 559,068 632,992

Total operating expenses $166,155,690 $164.019.983 $156,961,739

Exclusive of Student Aid and Depreciation expenses, the College’s operating expenses totaled $145,206,102 in fiscal
2014, $145,268,904 in fiscal 2013, and $137,182,600 in fiscal 2012. September 1, 2013 began vear three of a five-year
labor contract that was ratified by the union in September, 2013.

12



Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

In fiscal 2008, the College implemented the GASB 45 accounting standard. This standard requires that the present
value of future post—teﬂrement benefits other than pensions, projected to be paid to retired employees be recorded as
an expense in pubic institutions’ financial statements. The value of the expense for fiscal I years 2014, 2013 and 2012
was $8,641,201, $8,530,033, and $7,611,002, rcspectlvely

Expenses by Natural Classifications

June 30,
201 2013 2012
Expenses:
Salaties 76,015 $ 76,796
Benefits 34,247 , 32,062
Contracted services s 11,373 6,057
Supplies 3,636 2,760
Depreciation 10,423 9,764
Student aid 8,328 10,015
Other 11,468 11,895
GASB 45 (Other post-employment
benefits) accrual ' ' 8,530 7,611
Total operating expens 166,156 164,020 156,960
Interest on capital asset-related debt
service 4,258‘ 4,689 . 3,927
Total nonoperating expernses 4,258 4,689 3,927
Total expenses § 170414 $ 168,709 $ 160,887

In fiscal year 2014, expenses associated with the College’s operating budget increased modestly by 2.3% ($2.9 million)
over the expenses in fiscal year 2013. Operating budget expenses were tightly managed with fiscal year 2014 salaries
lower than those of 2013. Fringe benefit costs were higher ($1.6 million) primarily due to medical claims experience
that exceeded prior year totals. Expenses associated with restricted grants decreased by $1.48 million (10.6%) from
the fiscal year 2013 expenses. This decrease was related to the TAACCCT grant which, in fiscal year 2004, had $2.37
million less expenses in fiscal year 2013,

13



Community College of Philadelphia
{A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

MANAGEMENT"S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

" Schedule of Fund Balances

The following chart shows fund balances in the four fund groups: Untestricted, Restricted, Endowment and Plant.
The 2012, 2013 and 2014 amounts reported for untestricted operations funds were reduced by the impact of GASB
45 reporting of an accrued expense liability for post-employment benefits. The impact of GASB 45 reporting 2014
was $8,641,201, in 2013 was $8,530,033 and in 2012 was $7,611,002. The negauve unrestricted plant fund balance
reflects the curnulative impact of unfunded deprectation expense.

g

Total unrestricted ,.ftsldff T s 16,669,099, 8 (8297.655) 8 100,502

Endow ment fund:

‘True and term endowment

1,859,894 1,914,234

Quasi endowment (unrestricted)
Total endowment : 1,859,894 . 1,914,234
Plaﬂf._fu_ﬂd_ ______ o I
' Net mvested in cap1ta1 assets 93, 771 457 A__89 660 198 i M86 330 902
'V Restricted expendable capxtal' ‘ 4 742 069 N 2 740 64-2 ) 1 364 726 |
 Unrestricted (11,069,072) "~ (8,890495) _ (6,567,991):
Tbtﬁi’p’l’én{fﬁn o 87444454 | 83510345 81,127,637
" Total net position  § 72538038 | § 77,072,584  § 83,142373

Community College of Philadelphis Foundation

The College Foundation was established in 1985. Total assets for 2014, 2013, and 2012 were $12.6 million, $12.6.
million and $12.0 million, respectively. Total unrestricted net position for 2014, 2013, and 2012 for the Foundation
was $1.6 million, $1.5 million and $1.3 million, respectively. The remaining net position is restricted based upon donor
intent. The Foundation provided $2.8 million to the College from the proceeds of the Capital Ca_mpa.lgn during fiscal
year 2013.

Future Impacts
For fiscal year 2015, City funding to the College was increased by an additional $500,000. The final State budget
included an additional $3.5 million in operating funds for community colleges; the additional funding to the College

was §462,509. Student tuition and fees remained at the same level as fiscal year 2013-14. Credit FTE entollments for
the fall 2014 semester are trending 1% below 2014 enrollments of falt 2013.

14



Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Business-type activities

Component unit

The Community College The Community College
of Philadelphia of Philadelphia Foundation
ASSETS 2014 2013 2014 2013
Current assets: .
Cash and cash equivalents (Note B) $ 10,601,463 $ 11,967,374 127,848 344,345
Short-term investments (Note B) 13,384,688 10,325,397 1,738,570 3,485,382
Accounts receivable, net (Note C) 4,410,755 5,414,648 534,445 383,344
Receivable from government 'agencies Note G) 2,650,481 2,752,692 - -
Accrued interest receivable 48,062 47943 - -
Other assets 1,559,866 1,338,150 - -
Total cuttent assets 32,655,315 31,846,204 2,400,863 4,213,071
Noncurrent assets:
Endowment investments (Note B} - 8,415,537 7,460,107
Accounts receivable, net (Note C) - 977,110 926,381
Bond proceeds available for campus construction 2,444,146 - -
Other long term investments (Note B) 15,750,134 - -
Capital assets, net (Note D} 182,960,237 - -
Total noncurrent assets 195:835,172 201,154,517 9,392,647 8,386,488
Total assets $ 233,000,721 11,793,510

. B 228490487

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Cornmunity College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Business-type activities

Component unit

The Community College The Community College
of Philadelphia of Philadelphia Foundation
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 2014 2013 2014 2013
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note B} § 15,429,984 $ 15,994,555 s 359,368 $ 1,959,082
TPayable to government agencies (Note (3) 3,025,477 1,907,504 - -
Deposits 460,793 186,902 - -
Unearned revenue 2,561,108 2,430,576 1,067,505 986,999
Current portion of capital lease obligation (Note F) 1,909,178 2,324,476 - -
Curtent portion of long-term debt (Note F) 6,157,176 8,498,508 - -
Unamortized bond premium 51,170 51,170 - -
Total current liabilities 29,594,886 51,393,691 1,426,873 2,946,081
Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued liabilites (Note E) 902,430 - -
Annuity payable - 9,367 377
Capital lease obligation (Note F} 6,890,209 - -
Long-term debt (Note F) 77,517,384 - -
Unamottized bond premium 469,063 - -
Other post-employment benefits liability (Noie, ) 38,755,360 - -
Total noncurrent liabilities 126,357,561 124,534 446 9,367 377
Total liabilities 155,952,447 155,928,137 1,436,240 2,046,458
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 93,771,458 89,660,198 - -
Restricted (Note H):
Nonexpendable:
Scholarships, awards and faculty chair - - 6,638,178 5,791,697
Annuities - - 9,021 11,347
Expendable:
Scholatships, awards and faculty chair - - 1,465,496 1,775,546
Capital projects 4,742,069 2,740,642 613,710 577,902
Unrestricted - {25,975,487) (15,328,256} 1,630,865 1,496,609
Total net position $ 72,538,040 § 77,072,584 $ 10,357,270 § 9,653,101

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Community College of Philadelphta

(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Yearts ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Business-iype activities

Component unit

The Community College The Community College
of Philadelphia of Philadelphia Foundation
2014 2013 2014 2013
Operating revenues:
Student tuition $ 61,356,712 $ 58228544 % - $ -
Student fees 17,376,046 17,044,260 - -
Less scholarship allowance (43,395,057) (43,269,962) - -
Net student fees 35,337,701 - -
Auxiliary enterptises 1,671,145 - -
Gifis - e 532,223 738,617
Other sources 166,024 158,047 130,783 70,208
Total operating revenues 37,17 33,936,501 663,006 808,825
Operating expenses (Note K):
Educational and general:
Instruction 66,436,316 28,607 80,469
Public service : 155,657 - -
Academic support 17,492,238 17,246,555 - -
Student services 22,810,350 21,913,072 24,082 7,589
Institutional support 25,229,115 26,216,369 2,110,740 1,582,774
Physical plant operations 12,585,835 12,741,867 - -
Depreciation 10,490,412 10,423,443 - -
Student aid 10,459,176 8,327,636 270,038 238,178
Auxiliary enterprises 770,012 559,068 - -
Total operating expenses 166,155,690 164,019,983 2,433,467 1,909,010
$ (128,980,820) $ . (1,770,461) $ (1,100,185

Operating (loss) surplus

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

§ (130,083,482)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Nonoperating revenues {expenses):
State appropriations (Note L)
City appropriations (Note L)
Federal grants and contracts
Gifts from the Community College of Philadelphia Foundation
State grants and contracts
Nongovernmental grants and contracts
Net mvestment income
Interest on capital asset-related debt service
Other nonoperating revenues

Net nonoperating revenues

(Loss) gain before other revenues, expenses,
gains or losses

Capital appropriations
{Decrease) increase in net position

Net position, beginning, as restated (Note A)

" Net position, ending

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

18

Business-type activities Component urmt
The Community College The Community College
of Philadelphia of Philadelphia Foundation
2014 2013 2014 2013
§ 28,179,310 28,239,824 $ - § -
18,346,138 18,063,705 - -
58,795,574 58,714,660 - -
100,000 2,809,152 (100,0003 (2,809,152
6,591,410 7,190,874 - -
1,703,933 1,119,415 1,746,152 1,078,207
695,167 332,708 828,478 1,036,731
(4,258,483) (4,689,268) - -
324,356 379,512 - -
112,160,582 2,474,630 (694,124}
(17,922,900) 704,169 (1,794,309)
13,729,591 - -
(4,193,309) 704,169 (1,794,309)
71,072,584 81,265,893 9,653,101 11,447,410
$ 72,538,040 77,072,584 § 10,357,270 $ 9,653,101




Community College of Philadeiphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

{Business-Type Activities - College only)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:
Tuition and fees
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Payments for employee benefits
Payments for student aid
Auxiliary enterprises
Other cash receipts

Net cash used il operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activides:
State appropriations
City appropriations
Gifts and grants
Other nonoperating

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing actviti
State capital approprations
City capital appropdations
Decrease in bond proceeds available for caiapis
Proceeds from capital debt ,
Purchases of capital assets
Principal on eapital debt
Interest on capital debt

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments
Purchases of investments
Interest on investments
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Increase (decrease) in cash

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Cash and cash equivalents, ending

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Years ended June 30,
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2014

2013

$ 35,016,023

§ 31,910,181

(22,531,001) (27,987,848)
(76,666,339) (74,669,197)
(36,319,049) (34,201,811)
(10,459,176) (8,327,636)
1,685,121 1,772,166
166,024 158,047
(109,108,897) (111,346,098)
28,168,713 28,209,309
18,346,138 18,063,705
68,319,487 69,353,397
598,247 442,920
115,432,585 116,069,331
6,109,663 6,384,089
7,850,208 7,345,502
2,236,413 503,364
- 6,775,092
(5,854,492) (9,875,352)
(10,939,049) (12,968,909)
(4,352,741) (4,777,353)
(4,940,998) (6,613,567}
20,833,100 47,400,465
(24,276,749) (45,440,628
695,048 335,000
(2,748,601) 2,204,837
(1,365,911) 404,503
11,967,374 11,562,871

§ 10,601,463

$ 11,967,374




Commimity College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

(Business-Type Activities - Co]lege only)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended June 30,

2013

2014
Reconciliation of net operating loss to net cash used in operating
activities: R .
Opetating loss $ (128,980,820)
Adjustments to reconcile net operating loss to net cash used in
operating activities:
Depreciation 10,490,412
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 948,329
Prepaid and other assets (221,716)
Loans to students and employees 157,775
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (271,373)
Deferted revenues 127,295
Other post employment benefits 8,641,201

$ (130,083,482)

10,423,443

(1,681,822)
(201,454)
102,870
1,453,169
111,145
8,530,033

Net cash used in operating activities $ (109,108,897

$ (111,346,098)

Supplemental disclosure of noncash capitalifinanc
$ 699,553

$ 1,116,328

Capital assets acquired via capital lease

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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' '  Community College of Philadelphia
| (A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Qrganization

The Community College of Philedelphia (the College) operates in accordance with the provisions of
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (the Commonwealth) legislation and through the sponsorship of the City of
Philadelphia (the City). For financial reporting purposes, the College has been determined to be a component unit
of the City, and as such has adopted the applicable provisions of the Government Accounting Standards Board
(GASB).

Component Unit

The Community College of PhJ]adelphJa Foundation (the Foun
responsible for College fund-raising activities.

n), was established to serve as an organization

The by-laws of the Foundation give the College’s bpard of trusteés’ the authority to amend the Articles of
Incorporation of the Foundation at any time. The:Foyindation is considered to be a discretely presented

& beeni"prepared using the econotmic resources measurement focus and
r with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, as prescribed by
ed whe# eartied and expenses are tecorded when a liability is incurred, regardless
s. Grants and similar items ate recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility

the GASB. Revenues are re
of the timing of related cash
requirements have been met.

The College has determined that it functions as a Business Type Activity, as defined by the GASB. The effect of
interfund activity has been eliminated from these financial statements.

The College’s policy is to define operating activities in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net
position as those that generally result from exchange transactions such as the payment received for services and
payment made for the purchase of goods and services. Certain other transactions are reported as nonoperating
activities. These nonoperating activities include the College’s operating and capital appropriations from the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and the City of Philadelphia; federa] state, and private grants; net investment
incomme; gifts; interest expense; and disposals of capital assets.

3. Government Appropriations

Revenue from the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and the City of Philadelphia is recognized in the fiscal year
during which the funds are appropriated to the College. The College is fiscally dependent upon these
appropriations. Specific accounting policies with regard to government appropriations ate as follows:

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
Commonwealth of Pennsylyania

General state legislation establishing community colleges provides for the reimbursement of certain college
expenses from Commonwealth funds appropriated for this purpose. Act 46 enacted in July 2005 changed the
otiginal basis of allocating operating funds to Commonwealth community colleges from a formula approach based
upon full-time equivalent (FTE) students taught in the current fiscal year to a state-wide community college
appropriaton. Under Act 46, the state-wide operating budget appropriation for community colleges is to be
distributed among each of the 14 colleges in three parts: base funding, growth funding and high priority (economic
development) program funding, The provisions of Act 46 ate intended to ensure that base operating funding for
each college will at least equal the amount of funds received in the:prior year. Annually, 25% of any new dollars in
the operating funding granted community colleges is to he distributed proportionally among the colleges
experiencing growth in the prior year based upon their sh the FIE growth. Colleges whose enrollments are
stable or decline do not receive any increase from the gro i

The other significant operating funding change as a:gesult of Act 46 was the establishment of Fconomic
Development (high priotity) program funding, High priority. program funding is based upon prior year enrollments
in program areas defined by the State to contri “traine
prior-year FTE enrollments in targeted
proportionate share of the available fun

s thefallocation mechantsm, each college is to receive a
high priority programs.

“the provisions of Act 46 were not followed in allocating operational
n fiscal 2011 and fiscal 2012, the total state operating allocation to

s Funds provided by the Federal Government to the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania. The State appropriat the College funded from Federal Stimulus funds was $2.8 million in each
of the two years. Federal Stimulus funding was not replaced upon the expiration of the federal program. The fiscal
2012-13 operating allocation to the College was reduced by the $2.8 million previously funded through the Federal
Stimulus Funds in the 2011 and 2012 fiscal years.

from Federal Economic Stityy

Under the provisions of Act 46, a separate revolving pool was established for community college capital funding,
Capital funding, which may inchude major equiptment and furniture purchases, capital improvements to buildings
and grounds, debt service on major capital projects, and net rental costs for eligible capital leases, is reimbursed at
the rate of 50%. Capital costs not previously approved for annual funding are subject to a competitive application
process, with the allocation of available funds made by the Pennsylvania Department of Hducation using
state-wide criteria,

Any excesses or deficiencies between provisional payments and the final annual reimbursement calculation of
annual Commonwealth funding are reflected as a payable or receivable from the Commonwealth.

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Centinued

4. Net Position
The College classifies its net position into the following four net position categories:

Net investment in capital assets: Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and outstanding principal balances
of debt attributable t¢ the acquisition, construction, repair, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - nonexpendable: Net position subject to externally imposed conditions that the College must maintain
them in perpetuity.

Restricted - expendable: Net position whose use is subject to ex na.lly imposed conditions that can be fulﬁllcd by

the actons of the College oz by the passage of time.

Unrestricted: All other categories of net position. U icted net ifc%‘sition may be designateéd by actions of the

College’s board of trustees.

The College has adopted a policy of genera!ly:{
untrestricted funds.

5. Cash and Cash Fquivalents

The College considers all petty,
The College considers all sh
less to be cash equivalents.

6. Investments

Investments in marketable securities are stated at faie value. Valuations for marketable securities are provided by
external investment managers or. are based on audited financial statements when available.

Dividends, interest and net gains ot losses on investments of endowments and similar funds are reported in the
statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position. Any net earnings not expended are included in net
position categories as follows:

(i) as increases in restricted - nonexpendable net position if the terms of the gift require that they be added to
the principal of a permanent endowment fund;
(i) as increases in restricted - expendable net position if the terms of the gift or the College’s interptretation of
_ relevant state law impose resttictions on the current use of the income or net gains; and
(iti) as increases in unrestricted net position in all other cases.

{Continued)
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Corh.munity College of Philadelphia
{A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

The College policy permits investments in obligations of the U.S. Treasuty; certificates of deposit; commercial
papet rated A-1 by Standard and Poor’s Corporation ot P-1 by Moody’s Commetcial Paper Record; bankers’
acceptances; repurchase agreements; and the Commonfund’s Intermediate Term Fund and Multi-Strategy Bond
Fund, and specifically approved fixed income securities. The investment practice of the Foundation includes the
use of the Commonfund Multi-Strategy Equity Funds, Multi-Strategy Bond Funds, and specifically approved fixed
income securities. :

7. Capital Assets

Real estate assets, including improvements, are generally stated at, cost. Furnishings and equipment are stated at
cost at date of acquisition o, in the case of gifts, at fair value 2 e of donation. Interest costs on debt related to
capital assets ate capitalized during the construction period. .

Assets are depreciated using the straight-line method a

e range of ¢stimated useful lives by asset categories is
summatized as follows:

Asset catepory Yeats

10 to 50
3to 10
10
5 -

3
10

Buildings

Library books
. Audicvisual i

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not increase the value of the asset or materially extend assets’
lives are not capitalized.

8. Compensated Absences

Employees earn the right to be compensated during absences for vacation leave and sick leave. Accrued vacation is
the amount earned by all eligible employees through the statement of net position date, Upon retirement, these
employees are entitled to receive payment for this accrued balance as defined in the College policy and collective
bargaining agreements.

9. Students’ Deposits and Unearned Revenne

Deposits and advance payments received for tuition and fees related to certain summer programs and tuition
received for the following academic year are defetted and are recorded as revenues when instruction is provided.

{Continued)

24



Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

10. Student Fees -

Included in student fees are gencrzil college fees of $1,536,150 and $1,459,960 for the years ended June 30, 2014

- and 2013, respectively, which have been designated for use by the various student otganizations and activities.

11. Tax Status

The College generally is exempt from fedetal and state taxes due to its status as an unincorporated association
established by the Pennsylvania Community College Act of 1963 (I:he Act). Under the Act, community colleges are
considered to be activities of the Corn.monwealth ’

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section, 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

ation is also'élassified as a publlc charity under Sections
de to serve as an organization respons1ble for College

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) determined the Fo
509(a)(1} and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) of the Internal Revenue
fund-raising activities.

12. Use of Estimates

ptions’ that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and

management to make estimates
s, at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of

disclosure of contingent assets

Student tiition and fee revenues, and certain other revenues from students, are reported net of scholarship
discounts and allowances in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position. Scholarship
discounts and allowances are the difference between the stated charge for goods and services provided by the
College and the amount that is paid by students and/or third parties making payments on students’ behalf. Certain
governmental grants are recorded as either operating or nonoperating revenues in the College’s financial
statemnents. To the extent that revenues from such programs are used to satisfy tuition and fees and other student
chatges, the College has recorded a scholarship discount and allowance.

14. Self-Insurance

The Community College of Philadelphia Board of Trustees approved the College’s participation in a self-insurance
medical plan through Independence Blue Cross, which became effective September 1, 2009. A reinsurance limit of
$225,000 is in place to litnit institutional financial exposure for individuals with extraordinarily large claims in 2

policy year. The College has established a self-insurance accrued kability account for incurred claims as well as an
estimate of claims incurred but not reported..

{Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
15. Reclassifications

Certain reclassificaiions have been made to the 2013 financial statement information to conform to the 2014
financial statement presentation. There was no impact on the previously reported change in net position of the
College.

16, Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The GASB issued Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus, in November 2010 (GASB 61), which
was effective for the College’s fiscal year ended June 30, 2013;. This statement is an amendment of GASB
Statements No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, and No. 34, Basic Financial Statersents—and Management'r Discussion
and Analysis—for State and Local Governments. GASB 61 amends certain requirements for inclusion of component
units in the reporting government’s financial reporting en ’{y and the .ondltlons under which component units are
consolidated as blended component units rather tha
College’s component unit foundation continues to. |
financially accountable for the foundation, as d¢

T Pro vncements {GASB 62), in December 2010, which was effective for the
30, 2413. *fhe statement mcorporates into the GASB’s own proncuncements
g guidance that is included in pronouncements issued on or before
November 30, 1989 that do not ¢ ¢ with or contradict GASB pronouncements including Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting
Research Bulletins of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ (AICPA) Communittee on Accounting
Procedure. GASB 62 did not have an impact on the College’s financial statements because the provisions of the
standard are generally consistent with the original GASB and ATCPA requirements, except where clarification was
necessaty to appropiately apply the standards to governmental entities.

November 30, 1959 FASB and
College’s fiscal year ended
certain accounting and financiyl repos

The College adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 63, Firancial Reparting of Deferved Outflows af Resources,
Deferred Inflows of Resosiress, and Net Position (GASB 63}, for the year ended June 30, 2013. The GASB 63 objective is
to provide guidance for reporting deferred outflows of tesources, deferred inflows of resoutces, and net position in
a statement of financial position and related disclosutes. The adoption of GASB 63 did not have a significant
impact on the financial statements as the underlying accounting and financial reporting guidance has not changed.
The College has no items that ate classified as deferred inflows or outflows of resources as of June 30, 2014.

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Repored as Assets and Liabilities (GASB 65), was adopted for the College’s
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred
outflows of resources or deferted inflows of resources, cettain items that were previously reported as assets and
liabilities. As a result of the adoption of GASB 65, debt issuance costs , are recognized as expense in the period
incurred, rather than as an asset. Conforming changes were made tetroactively to all years presented. The
following is a reconciliation of major categoties effected by this change as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013:

S

‘ prevlously

Statement of Net Position N
. Short term unamortlzed bond issuance costs | $
WLong term unamorttzed bond issuance costs

E (51,170)
Long term unamortlzed bond prermourn ) : (469,063
. Net investment in capltal assets. 1,709, 379 ' (89,660,198)

;Statement of Revenues, Expengﬁ

2T -

et Po sition

__Interest on capital asset relatel

4856369 | (167101) | 4689268

. Net position, beginning

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVES? MENTS

(83 142 373) ) 1,876,480 (81 265 893)

The College invests its funds in accordance with the Board of Trustees’ investment palicy, which authotizes the

College o invest in cash equivalents which consist of treasury bills, money market funds, commercial paper,
bankers’ acceptances, repurchase agreements and certificates of deposit; fixed income securities including U.S.
government and agency securities, corporate notes and bonds, asset-backed bonds, floating rate securities and
Yankee notes and bonds; and mutual funds including the Commonfund Multi-Strategy Bond Fund and
Commeonfund Intermediate Fund. Regardless of fund classifications, certain general tenets apply. Investments in all
classifications seek to. maintain significant liquidity and maximize annual income for the College while avoiding
excessive risk. Specific objectives include maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet anticipated cash needs and the
preservation of principal. The College recognizes that it may be necessary to forego opportunities for potential
large gains to achieve a reasonable risk posture. Certain investments are prohibited, including equity secutities,
commodities and futures contracts, private placements, optlons limited partnerships, venture capital, tangible
personal property, direct real estate, short se]hng, margin transactions and certain derivative instruments.
Diversification, insofar as it reduces portfolio risk, is required. At least annually, the Board of Trustees will review
the investment policy and performance to determine any appropriate revisions, :

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

Operating funds may be invested only in cotporate bonds rated at minimum A — by Standard and Poor’s or A3 by
Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (Moody’s) that are of U.S. dollar denomination. Investments in asset-backed and
mortgage-backed bonds are limited to those rated AAA/Aaa. Investments in commercial paper must be rated
A1/P1 or better. The maximum petcentage of investments in any one sector is limited to 100% for US.
govetnment and agency, 25% for asset-backed bonds, 40% for corporate notes and bonds, and 25% for
mortgage-backed bonds.

Deposits are comptised of demand deposit accounts with financial institutions. At both June 30, 2014 and 2013,
cash on hand was $4,000. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the catying amount of deposits was $10,597,463 and
$11,963,374, and the bank balance was $11,625,165 and $13,065,228, respectively. The differences wete caused
primarily by items in transit. Deposits of $1,000,000 were coyered; by federal depository insurance of $250,000 for
each of four bank accounts at both June 30, 2014 and 2013;

uﬁég%o, 201'4., which represents unused proceeds of the
oved capital projects and included in cash and cash

Demand deposits include $369,281 in restricted cas h
2014 SPSBA PNC Loan to be used for specifi
equivalents in the accompanying statements of nier'f

"The following is the carrying value (fair valiié).of dejposits and investments at June 30, 2014

College Foundatton
Deposits: | A NS R,
. Demand deposits 1§ 10597463 $ 127,848
Investments: B S N L o
 Tnsured money market deposit . 219486
_ US. Treasury obligations e &T39619
~ US. government agency obligations i 1815598 T
 Corporate and foreign bonds 3915844 384087
. Intermediate fixed income mutual fund : 5522522 -
Moltsuuegy bond motual fund 536381 2236480
. Money market mutual funds R 15,994,329 1 738 570
. Private real estate 3 - 146,257
Total deposits and investments 0§ 40116642 § 10,281,955

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT'S - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

The following is the catrying value (fair value) of deposits and investments at June 30, 2013:

" College -~ Foundation |
DePOSlts j S SRS WS B S
_Demanddeposits - LS 19631 § 3345
Investments: T R R N
Insured money market deposit © - 3160910 -
US. Treasury obligations 3735124
U s. government agency obhganons 2,387,710
:M__Corpotate and foreign bonds | 319,385 -
___In_tg;;nedlate ﬁxed income mutual fund‘ . X 10 950“5“ - -
 Multi-strategy equity mutual fund e 5A19208
 Multi-strategy bond mutual fund 5210826 1,980,899 ¢
2,250,626 3,485,382 |

§ 38038905  § 11289834

construction held by Sovereign
ttustees) under the terms of variou§ond indentures. Bond proceeds available for campus construction are carried
in the financial statements at fair value and consist of short-term investments and government securities. As of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, bond proceeds available for campus construction include the following;

2014 2013

Construction funds $ 207,733 % 2444146

The College’s investments are subject to various risks. Among these risks are custodial credit risk, credit risk, and
interest rate risk. Each one of these risks is discussed in more detail below.

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the College’s deposits may not be returned to the
College. The College does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Act
72 of 1971, as amended, allows banking institutions to satisfy the collateralization requirement by pooling eligible
investments to cover total public funds on deposit in excess of federal insurance. Such pooled collateral is pledged
with the financial institutions’ trust departments.

(Continued)
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Co;nmunity College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphiaj

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued
At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the College’s bank balance was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

2014 2013

Uninsured and collateral held by pledging bank’s trust
department not in the College’s name - § 10,625,165 $ 12,065,228

The College participates in the Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) for its certificate of
deposit and Insured Cash Sweep (ICS). CDARS and ICS allowthie College to access Fedetal Deposit Insurance -
Corporation (FDIC) insurance on multi-million dollar certifigités, of deposit and money market deposit accounts
to earn rates that compare favorably to treasuriés and mone a ¢t mutual funds. Custodial credit risk has been
eliminated for the College’s cettificate of deposit as a resyilt of its pa.ttxupaﬂon in the CDARS program.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterpar n investment will not fulfill its obligations. The credit
risk of a debt instrument is measured by nationallj recognizid statistical rating agencies such as Moody’s.

The multi-strategy bond fund and the
Commonfund. The credit quality of tly

. fixed income fund are mutual funds managed by the
that comprise these funds are:

_]uneSO 2014
MultlSttategy |

Bond ;  Intermediate
Govemmcm, .' 17% TN
A : e e ] 12 16
BBB .o T
e R R I B
Non-Rated/Other 6 —

i 5 et i e

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

. _]une30,2013 e
_ Multi-Strategy .
Bond - Intermediate

2%

Government | . | 2%
3
MlO

UJ\DB »':'8 ;

 Toul

100% | 100%

The credit quality of the i
obligations, U.S. governmeiit

‘ ~ Fixed _
income © income

| securities - securities

Aa : — 7
N e e
B 17 15

Totd | | | 100% 100%

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

Interest rate tisk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of fixed income
investments. The College’s investment policy does not specifically address limitations in the maturities of
investments. The weighted average maturities of the College’s fixed income investments at June 30, 2014 and 2013
are as follows:

| June 30,2014 ]une 30,2013 |
‘ Weighted e Welghted
_average avemge
-mz'xtgrity L maturity

(ears) - Gears)

s
R T S
476 . 510

Us. Treasury obhgauons

U.S. government agency obhgauo‘ .
Corporatf; bonds

NOTE C - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABL

Accounts receivable include | fig atfune 30:

2014

. Component |

C omp onent

w_-.m“mm.,,,‘

; Collece : . Foundation : Foundatlon

:Tumon and fee recelvables $6191 729 $: —— $51049’777 ; :

Grants receivable 60 384 7 390,516m 5 30,478 108136____:
Other receivables | 1468680 | - iseoa0r . -
Pledges receivable e =oo1223573 0 . 1310553

167,852 | - 963,001 -
7,888,645 | 1614089 | 8012753 | 1418689

Rccewable from Foﬁndaﬂon

Less alowance for dowbefal R
accounts. | (3477,890)  _ (102,534) (2,598,105). | (1.08,964)f

Total . $ 4,410,755 $1,511’555 . PIIITY ; 1309 725

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE C - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - Continued

The College anticipates that all of its accounts receivable will be collected within one year.

Accounts receivable, tuition and fees and other ate reported at net realizable value. Accounts are written off when
they are determined to be uncollectible based upon tnanagement’s assessment of individual accounts. The
allowance for doubtful accounts is estimated based on the College’s historical losses and periodic review of
individual accounts. The allowance was $3,477,890 and $2,598,105 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, $977,110 of the Foundation’s pledges receivable are expected to be collected subsequent to June 30,
2014, generally on a five-yeat payment schedule.

NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets consist of the following at June 30, 2014:

BOATEBL | (4412437 | 351752

........ OUCTINE SRV it - 705,208

Capital assets not depreciated:

and and improvements

. Consttuction in progress
! Works of art :

> e ot e e
30,876,644 3,647,681 (4,412,432)

Capital assets being deprecia .
__ Buildings and improvements | 227,040,303 = = 6245328 . | (757932) & 232,527,699
iture | 38,791,583 921,332 | (3,080,078) = 36,632,837
Librarybooks | 4839108 179569 - 5018677
_Microforms 1,671,710 - - b 1,671,710 .
. Software 4039594 4039594
. System software . 8080668 8,115,093

_ Equipment and f;

" 288005610

~ Total before depreciation

1

| 284462966 | 7380654 | (3,838010)

] U $315339,610 | § 11028335 | § (8,250442)

 $318,117,503

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia

(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia) -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued

Accumulated depreciation by asset categories 1s summarized as follows:

‘Buildings and improvements

‘Equipment and furnirare

Librarybooks | 4,

Microforms
Software |
System software

- Construction in progress

Works of art

e g g

Balaoce |

July 1,

Depreciation Retirements @

2013

H

$ 89,867,806 | |

=

$ 6038571

'8 (2100)

20,535,759 | | .

4,010,826
1,655,015

13,809,712
154,200 ¢ e

3,419,047

6,890,921

) 490,413 |

(3,524,228) -

| 4165027
.. 1,664,225 |
3,429,162

7,359,525

138,624,557

'§ (4245230)

and

' $179,492.948

Retirements = = Bal

: adjustments

982,698

17,500,440

5598370

(22,072 307) '

5 29,054,033
1,116,503
08

705,208 °

46,367,883

6,581,068

Capltz.l assets bemg dePfﬂcmﬂdi -
. Buildings and improvements
~ Equipment and furniture

 Librarybooks |
M1croforrns
f Softwa.te

. System software

Total beforc deprecmuon .

202 508, 856
38 853 330

BT 1
1,609,066
181,203

(22,072,307)

(1,670813)

30,876,644

i ,...2.27;0%9539;

38,791,583
4,839,108

4030504
8,080,668 ‘

259,81 2,063“ S

' 26 321 716

Caenosy

284,462,966

'§ 306,179,946

$ 3200 734? |

$ (37431200

§ 315,339,610

(Conﬂnued)
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(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued

Accumulated depreciation by asset categones is summarized as follows:

~

s 1T
\
,,Juy

2012 M Depreclatlon Re.ﬁiérﬁen;ts :

T

Baia.nce
]une 30 N
2013 :

Buldings sd impovermens | $ 4003098 seia S

Equipment and furniture 8028785 3246466 (479493

Library books -~ 3,856,699 154,127 -
Microforms 1641286 |
Software 3408932

§ 89,867,806

26,535,758 .
4,010,826
1,655,015 -
3,419,047

:fSystem softwarc. . ‘ . 5,746,362

[ oTowl | 126,695423

6,890,921

132 379 372 :

{Net capital assets :

NOTE E - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND AGGRU]

Accounts payable and accrued labili ~the following at June 30:

10,423,443 $' (4 739 493)* '

BE 182,960,237"'2

‘unit

- Component ‘ N

Component

unit

. Foundation

Category

Vendors and others.  § 7849176 $ 191516 $ 6335391
E,ACCﬂmd salaries 2674853 - 4085888 -
Accrucdbenefis | 2063472 - 2006985 -

Compensated absences | 3,098,015 - 3,141,021

! College . Foundauon College

 Retirement incentive payments . . 388775 - 826619

;IPaymll withholding mxes EATIN | - o : 148,925 | ET

| Accrued interest L. 298867 S 341956

Payable to Col].egc s 1_67,852 2

3

995,990

963,092

: Tota1§ : ) $16,579,287 $ 359,368$16,896,985 . .

§

1,959,082

Retirement incentive payments are described in Note L

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE E - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES - Continued

Long-tefm liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

o Tow
| ending L ‘qurent

S Begmm_ng
" 2014 : balance it

Deductions

balance portion

Long-term liablities: ST
- Accrued liabilities 5 16896985 '§ 596920
: _Payable to government agencies‘ 1,907,504 2,096,12
. Capital lease obligation 9,214,685 11 1,168,
- Long-term debt 86,015,802
_Unamortized bond premium 520,234
_Other post-employment _ B

| (14618) | § 16579287 §15429.984
3025477 3005477

u L T9T9036 1,909,178
8334769,  TT481,123 6,157,176
CBLIT0) 469064 51,170

e . 38,755;360 47,366"561_ R |

$152,930,548  § 26,572,085

Long-term liability activity for t
i | CTowl
ending : Current

204137 balance . portion

LF?ng'tenn]iabﬂiﬁeSP‘ ] T R S =
'___AcC;qgc_i liabilidies B 15470712 § 1975995 § . § 16,896,985 § 15,994,555
Payable o government agencies 2418723 - . (511219 1,907,504 . 1,907,504
Capital lease obligation  7,179616 4023805 (1988736) 9214685 |
 Long-termdebt 90220973 6775092 (10980,173) 86015892 8498,50
_ Unamortized bond premium 602,957 . - . (82372) 52023 5
Other post-employment T T
O QORSIBIOTIRE e

$146,118308  § 20304025 | § (14,112573) § 153,310,660 § 28,776,213
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the Ciiy of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE F - DEBT

The College’s debt financing is primarily provided through Community College Revenue Bonds issued by the
Hospitals and Higher Education Facilities Authority and the State Public School Building Authority.

Debt consisted of the following at June 30, 2014:

CBdmwee | Bndpdl | Bawe  Cument

2006531;135((;) S R

2007 Series(d)

2008 Seriese)

2013B Series(f)

‘SPSBA Loan(g)

SPSBA Loan(h)
SPSBA Loanf)
SPSBA Loan(j) j

1999 Series(d)

--2003 Series(b)
2006 Seties(c)
: 2008 .Sé;ie s(e) .
20138 Series(f)

SPSBALoan(g) -
'SPSBA Loan(j) ; - -

July 1, 2013

. Addmons -

1,336,553

$ 1205000
L STots000

526486
706474

ERE

$ (25000 §

payments June 30, 2014 .

(1,965,000)

(3,775,000);
(

1,336,553) -

880,000
18,390,000 :;
54,140,000

portion

'$ 340,000
2,055,000
2,675,000 :

2,124,631

245332
507,023 -
1234137

A3
202,861 -
353,606
285,377 -

1§ (8534769 § 77481123

" Additions

| Principdl |

 Balance

 Current |

$ 2,525,000

/800,000 .
1520000 -
22,185,000 .
61,490,000

T30 -
906,673

.. payments

1500

R M -
1,800,000 -
2,400,000 '

s pemony s -

(800,000} - -

(1,870,000
(3,575,000

(1,385%9) |
(267,814

1,336,553

(188,621)

' June 30,2013

L 1,205000
20,315,000 -
57,915,000 -

| 526486
06474
1,611,379
- 2,400,000

portion

305,000
1,965,000 :
3,775,000
1,336,553
278,037
196,910
346,639 |
275,369

$ 90,220,973

§ 6,775,092

| $ (10980,173) | § 86015892 ' § 8498508

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

- NOTE F - DEBT - Continued

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Future annual principal and interest payments at June 30, 2014 are as follows:

June 30

¥

2015
" 2016
. 2017

g

A

" 2019

Al

" 2001

]

_ DPrncipal

Interest ;

Total

.

T e
6,170,386
6,145,316' S

Sss
5,329,480

55

T3
T 202

s

" 2026

T2027

" 2028

1. 2006 Series

Under a loan agreement dated September 15, 2006 with the State Public School Building Authority, the College
- borrowed-$3,000,000 of 2006 Series Community College Revenue Bonds: Of the total obligation, $3,000,000 went-
toward deferred maintenance including roof repairs (Bonnell, West, Gymnasium, Winnet Building and West
Philadelphia Regional Center); exterior brick repairs (Winnet Building and Gymnasiumy); and 16th Street sidewalk
replacement. The College also received $50,000 from the Authority that was applied to issuance cost. The Bonds
are scheduled to be repaid over a 10-year peried through June 20, 2017 at the interest rate of 4.5%, with an average

- i

4,
3,
3

2,
2
2
Bt

3,237,249

t

1,461,600

$ 10258876
796,374 9,967,260
530,135 - 9675451
9,187,412

916,632
664532
394,068

| 8245349
18,236,352
7,920,850

105,850
792,390

5,781,600

202400 5782400

027,600 5,782,600
636300 | 5786300
327,300 5,782,300

annual debt service payment of $349,372.

Remaining principal payments required by the loan agreement are as follows:

2015
2016
2017

38

Principal

N

340,000
355,000

185,000

880,000



3, 2008 Series

Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE F - DEBT - Continued

2. 2007 Series

Under a loan agreement dated February 21, 2007 with the State Public School Building Authority, the College
borrowed $30,525,000 of 2007 Community College Refunding Revenue Bonds. Of the total obligation,
$30,525,000 (including bond premium net of bond discount and issuance cost of $449,782) was used to purchase
U.S. government securities, which were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for future
debt service payments on the 1998 Series Bonds and 2001 Seties Bonds. As a result, that pottion of the 1998 Series
Bonds and 2001 Series Bonds is considered to be defeased, and the related liability (86,730,000 and $23,970,000,
respectively) has been remdved from the statement of net position The 1998 and 2001 Series Bonds were called as

1§ 2,055,000,
2,160,000

2,270,000
2,385,000

1,750,000
7,730,000

Under a loan agreement dated October 9, 2008 with the State Public School Building Authority, the College
borrowed $74,770,000 of 2008 Series Community College Revenue Bonds. The bonds are being issued for the
benefit of the College to finance a project consisting of: (a} the construction, equipping and furnishing of an
approximately 45,000 square foot building for instructional facilities and student meeting ‘spaces on the main
campus of the College, and other capital projects related thereto; (b) the renovation and expansion of
administrative buildings for the provision of student services on the main campus of the College; (c) the expansion
of the campus facilities compuising the Northeast Regional Center of the College in Northeast Philadelphia; and (d)
the payment of costs and expenses incident to the issuance of the bonds. The College also received $50,000 from
the State Public School Building Authority that was applied to issuance cost. The bonds are scheduled to be repaid
over a 20-year period through June 15, 2028 at the interest rate of 3.00% to 6.25%, with an average annual debt
service payment of $6,064,257.

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE F - DEBT - Continued

Remaining principal payments required by the loan agreement are as follows:

R Prmm . ai —

2016 i 2,795,000
2017 o 2,930,000 -

2018 _..3,110,000
2009 3,270,000
2020 22023 i 15,000,000 |

2024 - 2028

24,360,000 |

$ 54,140,000

4. 2013B Seties

" 2013 ‘with the State Public School Building Authority, the College

of réfinancing the remaining principal from the 1999 Series Bonds. The net
ioti js $54,642 of the refunded principal. The bond is scheduled to be repaid
ay 1, 2014 at a fixed annual intetest rate of 1.198%, with an average annual debt
213D Series have been fully repaid as of May 1, 2014.

borrowed $2,575,092 for the py
present value savings of this
over a two-year period throug]
service payment of $1,296,923. T

5. Revolving I.oan Obligation

“Under a loan agreement dated February 26, 2010 with the State Public School Building Authority, the College
borrowed $1,350,000 for the purpose of completing three capital projects: Mint Building Masonry Renewal, West
Building elevator renovations and the replacement of the Northwest Regional Center chiller plant. The loan is
scheduled to be repaid over a five-vear petiod through May 15, 2015 at a fixed annual interest rate of 2.50%, with
an average annual debt service payment of $290,402.

Remaining principal payments required by the loan agreement are as follows:

2016 : | -

ek (Contlnued) e
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Remamm;; pﬂnmpal pajrﬁ;eﬂ';é re(i1ﬁred by the loan agreement are as follows:

Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE F - DEBT - Continued

6. Revolving Loan Obligation

Under a loan agreement dated July 15, 2011 with the State Public School Building Authority, the College borrowed
$1,000,000 for the purpose of completing the build out of 7,291 square feet of space to be leased adjacent to the
current West Regional Center. The loan is scheduled to be repaid over a five-year period through July 15, 2016 at a
fixed annual interest rate of 3.00%, with an average annual debt service payment of $216,899.

Remaining principal payments required by the loan agrecmeﬁt are as follows:

2015 202861

2016 208,992

2017 95170
T

7. Revolving Loan Ob]igation_ :

Under a loan agreement dated, January 1, 2013 with the State Public School Building Authority, the College
bortowed $1,800,000 for the “py i of complctlng the renewal and update of four chemistry labs, an
instrumentation lab and the associatéd prep room in the West Building on the College’s Main Campus. The loan is
scheduled to be repaid over a five-year period through September 15, 2017 at a fixed annual interest rate of 2.00%,
with an average annual debt service payment of §377,242.

. Principal
2015_. | S 353,606
006 360,673
2017 367963
2018 - f 151,894

35 1,234,137

(Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE F - DEBT - Continued

8. Revolving I oan Oblig aﬁgn

Under a loan agreement dated April 1, 2013 with the State Public School Building Authority, the College borrowed
$2,400,000 for the purpose of tenovations to several spaces in the West Building on the College’s Main Campus to
addzress critical programmatic needs. The loan is scheduled to be repaid over a five-year period through November
1, 2020 at a fixed annual interest rate of 2.027%, with an average annual debt setvice payment of $325,551.

Remaining principal paytnents required by the loan agreement are as follows:

Principal

. 285,377
..291,220
297,184 |
kkkkkk ...303,269
1..309479

638,102 .

§ 2,124,631

9. Operating Leases

The College leases certain cquiprncnf and property under operating lease arrangements that expire through 2022.
Rental expense for operating leases was $825,362 and $851,300 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,

respectively.

Future minimum lease payments required under operating leases are as follows:

no1s $
2017 1.97’529.
2018 156,987
w9 161,69
2020 - 2022 38,091
1,769,096

{Continued)
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE F - DEBT - Continued

10. Capital Leases

The College leases certain equipment under capital lease arrangements that expire in 2023. These leases are
recorded at the lower of cost or present value and amounted to $7,979,036 and $9,214,685 at June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively. Amortization charges of capital leases were $2,404,280 and $1,988,736 for the yeats ended June
30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Future mintmum lease payments under capital leases ate as follows:

© Princi al & Intérest 5 Total

" 2015 e
" 2016

2017
2020 - 2023

208374 2,117,552
158502 1,725,127
eS8 1432401
PR
60,907 625,001 -
93,810 1,745310°

797903 § 721,523 § 8700559
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(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphiz)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE G - (PAYABLE TO) RECEIVABLE FROM GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

(Payablc to) rccewabie Erom government agenc1es mciudes the fo]lowmg at ]unc 30:

2014

y e 2013 e

Recclvable

v Péynble

Commonwealth of Pennsylvama '

; " reimbursement calculanon £
. Grants and specml pm]ccts -

.A,438,487 g

. PHEAA for grants §;

2846825 | e -

388981

Receival.).llemw.:n Payable '

1,858,420

49,084

439,175
2,923 -

2885312

1907504 |

442008

Clty of Phﬂadelphia grants N o

rccclvablc
Federal e
 Fiancial aid programs
Grants and special projects

2,001,574

23996

17,069

346172
1,047,353

2 261 500 o

2650481 |

b

1,907,504

$ 2,752,692

Total

NOTE H -~ RESTRICIED NET; POSIT
The College is the recipient of Thnds ¢

purpose or time. These funds are cGifiprised of the following at June 30: -

N 4

t are subject to various external constraints upon their use, either as to

N Component

- ‘Co‘ll.ege i

Component
. unit
Foundati

Restricted - n'éné}'('}harendable:

9,021

1§ 6638178

$ 5791697

11,347 |

Gift annuity

'6647 199

" 5,803 04:(t

1,465,496

" Scholarships and anrds _

4,742,069 |

613,710

2,740,642

1,775,546
577,902

* Capital program

4, 742 069

2 079 206

2740642

2,353,448

‘ 4,742,069. iy $

8,726,405

2,740,642

$ 8156492

L Tomlé o . $
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Community College of Philadelphia
{A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE I - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

1. Defined Benefit Plans

Retirement benefits are provided for substantially all employees through payments to one of the board-authorized
retirement programs, The authorized pension plans at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are the Teachers’ Insurance and
Annuity Association - College Retirement Equities Fund (TIAA-CREF) and Fidelity Investments. Although the
College no longer offers participation in the State Employees Retirement System (SERS) or the Pennsylvania
Public School Employees Retirement System (PSERS), it has grandfathered continued patticipation for those
employees currently enrolled. The College has 11 employees participating in the SERS and 21 employees in the
PSERS.

The PSERS and SERS are defined benefit plans and are adminigiered by the Commonwealth as established under
legislative authority. Contributions are made by employees, flie € llege and the Commonwealth according to the
schedule below. Death benefits are available to employeé’benefic ¥ Les according to vanous opuons at time of

Pennsylvania, Public School Employees’ Retitement S}*& “5 North Flfth Street, P.O). Box 125 Harrisburg, PA
17108-0125; and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, State"Eimployees’ Retitement Systern, 30 North Third Street,

full-time service, and whose combin
2014. At June 30, 2014, there
present value of future paym

Effective September 1, 2014, th
employees at age 63, 64 or 65 with
based on years of service.

-2 Deﬁ'nedf(f:ontributioanlans” T o . T T T e e s e e —

The College also sponsors two defined contribution plans, and as such, benefits depend solely on amounts
contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. Full-time faculty and administrative employees are eligible to
participate from the date of employment, and clerical employees have a one-year waiting period. Participation is
mandatory for full-time faculty and administrative employees upon teaching the age of 30 or after two years of
employment, whichever is the later date. Participation is mandatory for full-time classified and confidential
employees upon reaching the age of 30 or after four years of employment, whichever is the later date. Part-time
faculty may participate after earning four seniority units, as defined in the collective bargaining agteement. College
policy and collective bargaining agreements require that both the employee and the College contribute amounts, as
set forth below, based on the employee’s earnings. '

(Continued)
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(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTEI - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - Continued

The College’s contributions for each employee {and interest allocated to the employee’s accounts) are fully vested.
Death benefits in the amount of the full present value of accumulation are provided to the beneficiaty of a
participant who dies prior to retirement. Various payment options are available. The Co].lege has 1,219 employees
participating in this program.

The payroll for employees covered by the four plans was $65,026,016 and $62,337,917; and the College’s total
payroll is $76,380,018 and $76,649,169 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Contributions made by the College
during fiscal 2013 and 2014 totaled $5,475,891 and $5,718,375, respectively, representing 8.78% and 8.79%,
respectively, of covered payroll. College employees contributed $4,855,664 and $4,901,936, respectively. A
summary of retirement benefits follows:

Defined
Type of employee contribution plans SERS
Full-time faculty 10% of base contract 46% of all earnings  15.12% of all earnings
Visiting lecturers 5% of base contract /A N/A
Part-time faculty N/A

Administrators and other
staff

Others

Employee contribution

8.46% of all earnings 15.12% of all earnings
8.46% of all earnings 15.12% of all earnings-
Members prior to 6.25% of all earnings

July 22, 1983:

6.5% of all earnings

Members after
Tuly 22, 1983:

7.5% of all earninps

S Othcf—Post—ernglogg;ent Beneﬁts.Liabﬂigg - T T e -

3. Plan Description

The College’s Retirement Benefits Plan is a single-employer plan, which offers board-authotized post-employment
benefits, other than pension, to eligible retirees. The plan provides post-retiternent medical, prescription drug,
dental and life insurance benefits. The plan is unfunded, and no financial report is prepared. These benefits are
accounted for in accordance with GASB Statement No. 45, Awwunting and Financdal Reporiing by Emplayers for
Post-cosployment Benefits Other Than Pensions.

4. Punding Policy

The contribution requirements of plan members and the College are established and may be amended by the
College’s Board of Trustees. The plan is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis (ie., premiums are paid to fund the
health care benefits provided to cutrent retirees). The College paid premiums of $2,478,737 and $1,873,156 for the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Total retiree contributions tnade by plan members were
$625,488 and $589,471 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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Community College of Philadelphia
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE I - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - Continued

The Rétiree Drug Subsidy (RDS) was created as patt of the 2003 federal law that created the Medicare prescription
drug program and was included to encourage employers to retain the prescription benefits offered to
Medicare-eligible retirees. Under the law, employers that tetain prescription drug coverage for retirees that is at
least equivalent to Medicare Part D coverage receive a subsidy from the U.S. government equal to 28% of the
employer’s annual drug costs that fall within a certain range. The College received payments of $260, 502 for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 and $232,609 for fiscal year ended June 30, 2014,

The College also provides life insurance for retirees until the end of the contract year in which the employee tutns
65 years of age. Contract year is defined as fiscal year for Administrators/Confidential and academic year for
Faculty/Classified. The College paid premiums of $10,129 covering 36 retirees for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2013 and $14,915, covering 38 retirees for the fiscal year ended; 30, 2014.

5. Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The College’s annual other post-employment benefit
requited contribution of the employer {ARC), an.amount ag
of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represe
to cover normal cost each year and amorti
to exceed 30 years. The following sh
OPEB cost for the year, the amoung actu
obligation:

) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual |
arially determined in accordance with the parameters
‘mding that if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected

ot 7 w7 e

Annual reqﬁired coﬁttibution $ 15,.2.4.9,91.5 .$. 1.2.,25.5.,.64.4. $ 1.0“,98.2,.860.

A nﬁual OPEBC Ost(expen Sc) et . 13,249’915 12’255,644 1(],982’860

:Comﬁbuﬂéﬁs e e : (4,608,714) (3,725,611)5 BATLE58)

| IncreascinnctOPEBobligsion . 864201 853003 . 7611002

Net OPEB obligation ar July 1 38755360 30225327 22614325

Net OPEB obligation at June 30 | 5 47396561 S 38755360 | § 30225327

(Continued)

47



Community College of Philadelphia
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTEI - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - Continued

The College’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB

obligation is as follows:

Percentage
of annual
Annual OPEB OPEB cost
_principal ~ _contributed
Fiscal year ended:
June 30, 2014 $ 13,249,915 34.78%
June 30, 2013 12,255,644 30.39
June 30, 2012 10,982,860 30.70

6. Funded Status and Funding Progress

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve &
the probability of occurrence of event
employment, mortality and the health care cost

the plan and the annual requited confibutions of
compared with past expectations and niey
the most tecent valuation date igFas T

Actuarial valuation dat

Actuarial value of assets
Actuartal accrued liability

—— ——Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) e

Funded ratio
Annual covered payroll (Note K)
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll

The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the

financial statements, presents multiyear trend infosmation about the plan’s funding.

(Continued)
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Net OPEB

total

$ 47,396,561
38,755,360
30,225,327

ze value of reported amounts and assumptions about
Future. Examples inchade assumptions about future

+College are subject to continual revision as actual results are
timares are made about the future. The funded status of the plan as of

July 1, 2013

$ -
142,548 317

0%
$ 76,380,018
186.63%



Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE T - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - Continued

7. Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

The calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the College’s Retirement Benefits
Pian at the time of the valuation. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly
incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations in the future. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the efforts of short-term volatility in actuarial
accrued Habilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.
The following actuarial methods and significant assumptions were used for the July 1, 2013 valuation:

Actuarial cost method Projected unit credit
Amortization method Clo i, lewel dollar amortization over 30 years
Remaining amortization pesiod - 23 years

Discount rate 4.00%

okgradually decreasing to 4.50% in 2027

Medical trend rate

Prescription drug trend rate - ( gradua]ly decreasing to 4.50% in 2021 .
Dental trend rate 3. OO%

Mortality table

NOTE J - COMMITMENTS AND CONEINGENCIES

Based upon the provisions of “Act 46 enacted in 2005 and effective with the June 2007 fiscal year, the
Commonwealth no longer audits the funding received. In lieu of the state audit, an enrollment verification and
capital expenditure audit is completed by the College’s independent auditor. The College has accrued for audit
findings through 2006, the last year Commonwealih audits were performed

The use of grant monies received is sub]ect to comphance_ audits by the disbursing govcmtnf:ntal agency. The
College believes it is in compliance with all significant grant requirements.

The nature of the educational industry is such that, from time to time, the College is exposed to vatious risks of
loss related to torts; alleged negligence; acts of discrimination; breach of contract; labor disputes; disagreements
arising from the interpretation of laws or regulations; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. While some of these claims may be for substantial amounts,
they are not unusual in the ordinary course of providing educational services. The College addresses these risks by
purchasing commertcial insurance. The College’s retention of risk is limited to the deductibles on its insurance
policies, which range from §-0- to $150,000 per claim depending on the nature of the claim.

There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year. There have been no instances
where a settlement amount exceeded the insurance coverage for each of the last three years. It is not expected that
the resolution of any outstanding claims and litigation will have a material adverse effect on the accompanying
financial statements.
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Community College of Philadelphia

(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE K - OPERATING EXPENSES

June 30, 2014 and 2013

The College and component unit Foundation’s operating expenses, on a natural classification basis, were

comptised of the following:

2013

2014
~ Componen

_wnit

Foundation

Component
unit

Coﬁege :

‘Salaries |

;
Benefits |
Contracted services 1

Supplies . 1 323

Depreciation

Studentaid

Other post-retirement benefits
Gifts from the Community College
_of Philadelphia Foundation

‘Other

. T&al‘; e e

35,884,685

i
50,719 .

Co]lcge

e SH2AT08T
11,372,678

§ 76015550

Foundation

133,897

3635794 |
10423443 0

.. 260,438
..91,502 ¢

T A R &
11,467,782 :

487283

435,174

| % § 2533467

$ 164,019,083

NOTE L - CITY AND STATE APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriations from the Commonwealth and the City for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

Commonwealth of Pennsylvanta

Gty of Philadelphia

£

S aPProPﬂauons S

¥

- Operadons

Capital

: Operations

Copid

L § 28179310

AT
18,346,138 . 7,859,208

§ 28239824 | § 6,384,089
18,063,705

7,345,502 -

§ 46,525,448

5 13968871

§ 46,303,529
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE M - PASS-THROUGH GRANTS

The College distributed $44,548,421 in 2014 and $42,430,511 in 2013 for student loans through the US.
Depattment of Education Federal Direct Loan Program. These distributions and related funding sources are not
included as expenses and revenues, nor as cash disbursements and cash receipts in the accompanying financial
staterments.

NOTE N - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Co]lege has evaluated subsequent events through September 30, 2014 noting no items which would reqmre
disclosure in the financial statements.
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Community College of Philadelphia
{A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Actuatial ) UAAL (OAATL)
] Actuarial accrued | _ percentage
! value of Lability Unfunded Covered of covered
. assets (AAT) AAL Funded ratio ~ payroll payroll
Valuation date (=) ®) (b-a) {a/b) {©) {(a-b)/c)
July 1, 2007 $ . $ 72351392 § 72351392 § : $ 64,747,493 111.74% -
July 1, 2009 - 81,337,622 81,337,622 ; 73,480,322 110.68
: July 1, 2011 - 103,846,976 103,846,976 - 76,796,463 135.22
' Tuly 1,2012 - 124,575,199 124,575,199 - 76,015,530 163.88
July 1, 2013 - 142,548,317 142,548,317 ; 76,380,018 186.63

Schedule of contributions from the College

Annual
i required
Fiscal year contribution  Contribution
 Jume30,2008 S TAST7IS§ 2,063,042
June 30, 2009 7,463,367 2,281,821
June 30, 2010 8,590,625 2,391,154
June 30, 2011 8,872,232 2,832:597
June 30, 2012 10,982,860
June 30, 2013 12,255,644
June 30, 2014 13,249,915

The information presented above Wi s part of the actuarial valuation at the date indicated.

Actuarial cost method Projected Unit Credit
Asset valuation method N/A
Remaining amortization period 23 years
Actuarial assumptions: -
Discount rate 4.00%
Medical cost trend rate 7.50% gradually decreasing to 4.50% in 2027
Prescription drug cost trend rate : 7.50% gradually decreasing to 4.50% in 2021
Dental cost trend rate 3.00%
Mortality table RP-2000 healthy mortality table projected to 2014 with scale AA
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

STATISTICAL SECTION - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE (UNAUDITED)
Year ended June 30,

(Amounts expressed in thousands)

2014 2013 M2 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Revenues:
Student tuition and fees (act of
scholarship allowances) $ 35338 % 32003 % 30,81 § 28132 § 29608 $ 31,618 § 29723 § 27146 § 26238
State grants and contracts - - - - - ) - - - -
Nongovernmental grants and contracts - - - - - - - 75 30
Sales of auxiliary enterprises 1,671 1,716 1,827 1,734 1,650 1,371 1,274 1,132 1,075
Other operating révenues 166 158 - 168 180 194 95 76 73 65
Total operating revenues . 37,175 33,937 32,176 30,044 31,452 33,084 31,073 28,426 27,448
City appropriations 18,346 18,064 17,652 18,092 18,946 19,245 20,243 19,644 18,958
State appropdations 28,179 28,240 28,229 29,275 28,750 31,496 31,554 30,855 29,564
Federal grants and contracts 58,796 58,715 56,839 58,890 51,131 32,552 30,668 27,391 28,823
State grants and contracts 6,591 7.1 6,495 5,967 . 5585 5,831 7,818 8,570 8,662
Gifts from the Community College of
Philadelphia Foundation 100 2,809 - - - -
MNongovernmental grants and contracts 1,704 1,119 2,688 1,632 - 1,332 785
Privarte gifts - - - - - 1
Net investment income 695 333 249 1,084 1,780 1,148
Other nonoperating revenue 324 3719 354 1,237 321 151
- Total nonoperating revenues ~ 114,735 -116,850- 107,932 92415 9423689893  BBO02
Capital appropriations 13,969 13,730 13,979 13,721 8,316 7,762 1,235

Total tevenues $ 165879 % 168317 % 158,127 § 158,388 % 153,363 5 139,220 § 133,625 § 126081 § 122775

See accompanying report of independent certified public accountants,
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Community College of Philzdelphia

(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

STATISTICAL SECTION - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE (UNAUDITED)

Revenues:
Student tuition and fees (net of
scholarship allowances)
State grants and contracts
Nongovernmental grants and contracts
Sales of auxiliary enterprises
Other operating revenues

Total operating revenues

City appropriadons

State appropriations

Federal grants and contracts

State grants and contracts

Gifts from the Community College of
Philadelphia Foundation

Nongovernmental grants and contracts

Private gifts

Net investnent income

Other nonoperating revenue

Total nonogerating revenues.

Capital appropriations

Total revenues

Year ended June 30,

{Amounts expressed in percentages)

100.00%

180.00%

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2098 2007 2006
2130%  19.45% 19:00%  17.76% 1931%  22.71%  2224%  2153%  2139%
- - - - . - - 0.06 0.04
1.0%% 1.08 116 1400 108 0.08 0.95 0.90 0.88
10% 0.10 .11 0.11 0.13 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.05
2241% 20.63 20.36 18.95 20.52 2376 23.25 22,55 2236
11.06%  1098%  1L16%  11.42% 1235%  13.82%  15.15%  1558%  15.44%
1699% 1717 17.85 18.48 1875 262 . 23461 24.47 24.08
3545%  35.69 35.95 37.18 3334 23.38 22.95 21.72 23.48
3.97% 437 411 3.77 3.64 419 5.85 6.80 7.06
0.06% 1.70 - oo . - -
1.02% . 0.68 0.64 1.93 122 1.06 0.64
0.42% 0.20 0.69 0.18 0.81 141 0.94
0.20% 0.23 0.33 0.26 0.94 0.25 0.11
. 691T% 7102 6638 7053 71.29 WIS
8.42% 8.35 9.86 6.22 6.16 5.89
10000%  100.00%  100.0%  10000%  100.06%

See accompanying report of independent certified public aceountants.
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Expenses:
Salaries
Benefits
Contracted services
Supplies
Depreciation
Student aid
Other
GASB 45 (Other post-employment
benefits) accrual

Total operating expenses

Interest on capital asset-related debt
service

Total nonoperating expenses

Total expenses

Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Phifadelphia)

Year ended Juae 30,

(Amounts expressed in thousands)

STATISTICAL SECTION - SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES BY USE (UNAUDITED)

2014 2013 2012 2011 010 2009 2008 2007 2006
$ 75438 0§ 76015 $ 76,796 S 78,168 § 73480 5 60694 $ 68333 5 64747 § 63350
35,885 34,247 32,062 32,500 30,231 27121 25,210 25,309 23,980
9,697 11,373 6,057 5,376 4881 5214 4,869 4,089 4212
3,232 3,636 2,760 3,953 2,198 2,107 2,416 1,996 2,183
10,490 10,423 9,764 7,660 6,493 6,588 6,374 5,947 6,086
10,459 8,328 10,015 7376 7,935 4,409 4326 4342 6,975
12,314 11,468 11,895 12,948 11,730 12,269 11,602 11,109 11,383

8,641 8,530 7,611 6,039 6,199 5,181 5,195 - -
166,156 164,020 156,960 153,320 143,156 132,583 128,415 117,539 118,169
4,258 4,689 3,927 1,841 1,889 2273 1,993 2,603
4,258 4689 - 3,927 1,841 1,889 2,273 1,993 2,603
§ 170,414  § 168,709 § 134472 § 130688 $ 119532 § 120,772

See accompanying repost of independent certified public accountants,

$ 160,887
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

STATISTICAL SECTION - SCHEDULE QF EXPENSES BY USE(UNAUDITED)
Year ended June 30,

{Amounts expressed in percentages)

- 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Expenses:
Salaries ) 44.27% 45.06% 47.73% 49.83% 50.68% 51.83% 52.20% 54.17% 52.45%
Benefits 21.04% 20,28% 19.93 20.72 20.85 2017 19.29 21,17 19.86
Contracted services 5.69% 6.74% 377 3.43 3.37 3.88 3.72 3.42 3.49
Supplies 1.00% 216% 1.72 2.07 1.52 1.57 1.85 1,67 1.81
Depreciation 6.16% 6.18% 6.07 4.88 4.43 4,90 4.88 4.98 5.04
Student axd 6.14% 4.94%, 6.22 470 5.47 3.28 51 3.63 5.78
Other 7.23% 6.80% 7.39 8.26 8.09 9.12 8.95 9.29 9.41
GASD 45 (Other post-employment )
benefits) accrual 5.07% 3.06% 4.73 3.85 4.27 3.85 3.97 - -
Total operating expenses 97.50% 97.22% 97.56 07.74 98.73 98.60 08.26 98.33 97.84

Interest on capital asset-related debt

service 2.50% 2.78% 140 1.74 1.67 216
- Total nonoperating expenses 2.50% 2.78% 1.40 174 1.67 216
Total cxpenses 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%% 100,00%

See accompanying report of independent certified public accountants.
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Uait of the City of Philadelphia}

STATISTICAL SECTION - SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES BY FUNCTION (UNAUDITED)
Year ended June 30,

(Amcunts expressed in thousands}

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Expenses by function:
| Instruction $ 66210 $ 66436 $ 62,062 $ 62,184 % 57,714 § 53368 F 51996 § 48457 § 47272
Public services 100 156 63 92 46 123 93 30 0
Academic support 17,492 17,247 17,723 19,251 18,540 16,828 14,920 15,927 12,577
Student services 22,811 21,915 21,075 21,744 20,241 18,212 17,776 16,315 17,034
Institutional support 25,229 26,216 23,281 22,003 20,095 21,385 21,296 17,956 17,365
Operation and maintenance of plant 12,586 12,742 12,244 12,392 11,307 10,905 10,949 5,964 9,632
Depreciation 10,490 10,423 9,764 7,660 6,493 6,588 6,374 5,947 6,086
Student aid 10,459 8,328 10,015 7,377 7,935 4,409 4,326 4,542 7,440
Auxiliary enterprises 770 559 633 617 185 763 685 401 618
Cther - - - - - - - - 78
Interest on capital debt 4,258 4,689 3,927 3,542 1,841 1,889 2,273 1,993 2,603
Total expenses by function $ 170,414 $ 168,709 § 160,887 § 156,862 $ 144,997 § 134472 § 130,688 § 119,532 S 120,771

2014 2013

Expenses by function:

Instruction 38.85% .64% 39.80% 39.69% 39.79% 40.54% 39.14%

Public secvices 0.06% 0.06 0.03 0.09 0.07 0.03 0.06
Academic support 12.28 1279 12.51 11.42 11.65 10.41
Student services 13.86 13.94 13.54 13.60 13.65 14.10
Institutional support 14.03 13.86 15.90 16.30 15.02 14.38
Operation and maintenance of plant 7.61 7.90 7.80 8.12 8.37 8.33 7.98
Depreciation 6.07 4.88 4.48 4,90 4,88 4.98 5.04
Student aid 6.22 4.70 5.47 3.28 3.31 3.63 6.16
Auxiliary enterprises 0.39 .39 0.54 0.57 0.52 0.50 0.51
Other - - - - - - 0.06
Taterest on capital debt 2.44 2.26 1.27 1.40 1.74 1.67 2.16
Total expenses by function 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.60% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 160,00%

2010 2009 . 2008 207 2006, ..

Sce accompanying report of independent certificd public accountants.
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Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

STATISTICAL SECTION - SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION (UNAUDITED)

Year ended june 30,

{Amounts expressed in thousands)

Total revenues (from schedule of revenues

by source less capiral appropriations)
Total operating expenses (from schedule
of expenses by use)

Income before other revenues
and expenses

Capital grants and contracts
Deductions to permanent endowments

Total changes in net position
Net position, beginning ‘
Net position, ending
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted - nonexpendable
Restricted - expendable

e ;i ted
LNresmcicd
Total net position

Scurce: Audited financial statements.

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
§ 151,910 § 150,786 144,042 % 144740 § 139384 § 125499 § 125309 $ 118318 S 115341
170,414 168,709 160,387 156,862 144,997 134,472 130,688 119,532 120,771
{18,504) (17,923) (16,845  (12,122) {5,613) (8,573 (5,379) (1,214) (5,230)
. . . . - 35 235
. - - - - (14) (106) (22)
(18,564)  (17,923) (16,845 (12122 (5,613) (8,973} (5,393) (1,285) (5,017)
- 81,265 85,903 76,011 71,263 68,340 61,863 59,646
§ (18,504) S 63,342 69,058 70398 § 62200 S 62947 § 60,578 § 54,629
S 93,771 § 89,660 86,331 $ 60947 5 54231 § 49504 § 49416
. . . . 13 79
4,742 2,740 511 1,874 920 145
@5975)- - (15328) 14,588 14,553 - ~—15;158————17,003———12,000——
§ 72538 § 77072 $ 84377 § 76011 5 71263 § 68340 § 61,862

See accompanying report of independent certified public accountants.
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' Community College of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)
P! ty p

STATISTICAL SECTION - FISCAL YEAR ENROLLMENT AND DEGREE STATISTICS (UNAUDITED)

Source: College and University Institutional Websites.

Noter Community College-values-reflect-amounts-charged to-sponsoring distdict residents. R

See zccompanying report of independent certified public accountants.
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E Year ended June 30,
{‘ 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
! .
§ Enrollments and student demographics:
Credit FTE 15,051 | 15,116 15,769 16,091 15,808 14,208 13,942 13,570 13,594
" Unduplicated Credit Headcount ) 28,096 28,264 29,094 29,032 28,783 26,868 26,212 26,157 26,293
Percentage - Men I71% 36.9% . 35.5% 35.5% 34.5% 33.7% 33.2% 32.8% 32.9%
Percentage - Women 62.3 63.1 64.5 64.5 65.5 663 66.8 67.2 67.1
Percentape - Black 50.2% 45.7% 49.9% 49.2% 48.9% 48.6% 48.0% 48.3% 47.8%
Percentage - White 24.3 251 24.6 24.4 25.0 25,7 252 26.0 268
Percentage - Asian 8.2 17 7.3 72 7.1 74 7.7 7.6 7.3
Percentage - Hispanic 1.4 10.6 4.9 6.5 7.0 68 6.3 59 5.6
Percentage - American Indian/other 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.5
. Percentage - Unkaown 3.6 6.5 129 12.2 11.6 11.1 12.4 117 12.0
' Degrees awarded:
: Associate 1,857 1,712 1,828 1,702 1,667 1,741 1,592 1,481 1,465
Certificate ‘ 338 167 180 214 gt 216 259 319 232 170
: Source: Diepartment of [nstitutional Research.
UNDERGRADUATE AVERAG. TUTTION AND FEES
Community College of Phil ison to Other Selected Colleges -
(Full-time Acadets ¥ Tuititvn and Fee Charges)
2013-14 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07 2005-06
Community College of Philadelphia 4,08 $ 3840 § 3,69 3,528 3,528 % 3336 3,120
Bucks County Community College 3,888 3,744 3,264 3,096 2,976 2,904 2,784
Delaware County Community College 3,312 3,144 3,072 2,880 2,760 2,616 2,532
Montgomery County Community College 3,500 3,498 3,276 3,052 2,520 2,424 2,328 2,256
Temple University 14,096 13,596 13,596 12,424 11,764 11,448 10,802 10,380 9,640
West Chester University 8,850 8,620 8.274 7,680 7,211 6,737 6,518 6,293 6,147
Drexel University 37,505 36,090 34,405 33,005 31,865 30,440 29,085 25,450 24,280




Community Cellege of Philadelphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia}

STATISTICAL SECTION - FACULTY AND STAFF STATISTICS (UNAUDITED)

For Fall Term in Year
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Faculty: )

Part-time 643 734 757 m 737 684 641 623 787

Full-time 407 412 418 413 395 393 395 399 399

Percentage tenured 79.9% 80.6% 83.0% B4.0% 79.5% 79.6% 78.5% 76.1% T4.1%
Administrative and support staff:

Part-time 12 20 22 19 19 23 31 31 28

Full-time 441 447 472 460 462 457 426 429 424
Total employees: .

Part-time 655 754 179 790 756 707 672 654 815

Full-time 843 859 890 873 857 850 821 328 823
Students per full-Gme stafl

Number credit students 18,066 18,692 19,751 19,503 19,047 17,327 17,352 16871 16,889

Faculty 47 46 47 48 44 44 42 42

Administranive and support staff 43 42 42 44 38 41 39 40
Average annual faculty salary 64,059 66,137

65,381 63,408 60,799 57,346 58,473

Source: Institutional Human Resource Recozds.

Sece accompanying report of independent certified public accountants.

{E FEE'T OF COLLEGE BUILDINGS

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

900,613 900,613 . 852,445 852,445 852445  B52445  B52,445
230,360 230,660 230,660 230,360 230360 230,360 230,360

Main Campus — Buildings
Main Campus — 17 Street Garage

Main Campus Recreation Dreck 62,600 62,600 62,600 62,600 62,600 62,600 62,600
Main Campus — CBI Garage 74,902 74,902 74,902 74,902 74,902 74,902 74,902
Main Campus — 434 North 15th Street 88,500 88,500 - - - - -

Northeast Regional Center 109,075 109,075 109,075 109,075 109,075 59,876 59,876 39,876 59,876
West Regional Center 39,394 39,594 39,394 32,000 32,090 32,000 32,090 32,090 32,090
Northwest Regional Center 90,000 ___ 90,000 90,000 50,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000
Total pross square feet 1,605,882 1,605,882 1,505,444 1,588,440 1,451,772 1,402,273 1,402,273 1,402,273 1,402,273

Source: Institutional Physical Plant Records.

See accompanying repott of independent certified public accountants.
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Demographic Statistics
City of Philadelphia Last Eight Calendar Years

Average
annual
Population unemployment
as of June 30 rate
Year:

2005 -06 1,463,281 6.7
2006 — 07 1,448,394 6.2
2007 — 08 1,449,634 6.0
2008 - 09 1,540,351 7.1
2009 - 10 1,547,297 9.8
2010-11 1,526,006 10.9
2011-12 1,536,471 10.8
2012 -13 1,547,607 10.5
201314 1,553,165 7.8

Sources: United States Census Bureau and Bureau of Labor Statistics

See accompanying independent auditors® report.




Schedule 1
Community College of Philadeiphia
(A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)
COMPONENT UNIT SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION
P Years ended June 30,

(In thousands)

Assets: :
Cash on deposit and on hand ) g 10,729
Equity in pooled cash and investrnents ' : -

Equity in treasuret’s account

See accompanying report of independent certified public accountants.
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Investments 39,673
internal balances -
Amounts held by fiscal agent -
Notes receivable -
Taxes receivable -
Accounts receivable 9,509
Allowance for doubtful accounts (3,587)
Interest and dividends receivable 48
Due from other governments 2,651
. Restricted assets (271)
Inventories -
Other assets 1,560
Property, plant and equipment 179,493
Total assets $ 239,805
Liabilities:
Notes payable $ -
Vouchers and accounts payable 13,114
Salaries and wages payable 2,675
Accrued expenses 1,149
Funds held in escrow 461
Due to other governments 3,025
Deferred revenue 3,629
Current portion of long-term obligations 8,275
Noncurrent portion of long-term cobligations 77,185
Other Post Employment Benefits (GASB 45) 41,397
“Total liabilities $ 156,910
Net position:
Net investrnent in capital assets § 93,771
Restricted for:
Capital projects 5,356
Debt service -
Comumunity development projects -
Behavioral health programs -
Intergovernmental financing -
Tuition stabilization and scholarships 8,113
Rate stabilizatton -
Unrestrcted (deficit) (24,345)
Total net position g 82,805



- Schedule 2
Community College of Philadelphia
{A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia}
COMPONENT UNIT SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES

Years ended June 30, 2014

(In thousands)
; Net expense
i and changes
Program revenues in net position
Operating
i Charge for grants and - Capital grants and Educaton
: Expenses services contributions contributions activities
I Community college services § 172,848 g 37,009 $ 68,837 3 - § 67,002
General revenues:
Taxes
Grants and contabutions* 60,494
Interest and investment earnings 1,524
Miscellaneous 1,153
Total general revenues,
special-items-and-transfers- 63471
Change in net assets (3,831}
Net position - beginning 86,720
Net position - ending E 82,895

* Includes Commonwealth appropriations {34,289 znd City of Philadelphia appropriations of $26,205.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Community College of Philadelphia
{A Component Unit of the City of Philadelphia)

COMPONENT UNIT CAPITAL ASSET FORMAT

Years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Schedule 3

See accompanying repott of independent certified public accountants.
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Beginning Ending
bailance Increases Decteases balance
Business-type activitdes:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land : $ 29,054,933 g - $ - $ 29,054,933
Fine arts 705,208 - - 705,208
Construction in process 1,116,503 3,647,681 (4,412,432 351,752
Total capital assets not being depreciated 30,876,644 3,647,681 (4,412,432 30,111,893
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings 226,864,126 6,245320 (757,932) 232,351,523
Other improvements 18,030,087 213,994 - 18,244,081
Equipment 38,242,626 (3,003,037) 36,085,339
Furniture (77,041) 1,148,491
Leasehold improvements - 176,176
Infrastructure - -
Total capital assets being deprecialted 7,380,654 (3,838,010 288,005,610
Less accumulated depreciation for: .
Buildings 12 6,024,117 (721,002} 95,015,847
Other improvements 1'54975,808 642,130 - 16,617,938
Equipment 25,474,851 3,791,144 (3,447,946) 25,818,049
Furniture . 1,060,908 18,567 {76,282} 1,003,193
Leasehold improvements 155,074 14,454 - 169,528
Infrastructure - - - -
Total accumnulated depreciation 132,379,373 10,490,412 (4,245 230) 138,624,555
‘Total-capital-assets-being-depreciated; net-—— - - 152,085,593 (3,109,758)- -.m -—-407,220 149,381,055
Business-type activities capital assets, net § 182,960,237 g 537,923 $ . (4,005,212 $ 179492948
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